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Turning ideas from the field into scalable solutions

UNICEF 

To ensure availability & scale of 
fit-for-purpose and value-for-

money supplies that have a 
positive impact on children. 

Efforts to drive R&D not 
existing but essential and/or 

scale of products not 
sufficiently utilized, to meet 

the needs of children. 

The vision of Product 
Innovation

The mission of Product 
Innovation



Need Research & 
Development Scale

•Medicines
•Vaccines
•Nutrition 
•Water, 
Sanitation, 
Hygiene

•Education
•Health 
technology

Product Innovation Ecosystem



Need: Specifying desired performance via TPPs

UNICEF 

Purpose: 
• Market Shaping: Informs 

industry/academia on UNICEF’s need for 
a new/improved solution  

• Useful for convening and aligning with 
partners on UNICEF’s priorities

• Informs on product requirements
(without prescribing a specific solution) 
such as:

• Performance
• Function
• Stakeholders 
• Design 

• Potential to broaden supplier field
• Less prescriptive of product solution 

than traditional product specifications
• Fully transparent and promoting equal 

opportunities to all developers
• Alerts suppliers prior to issuing a tender

Process:
1. Drafted by UNICEF SD 
2. Reviewed by relevant stakeholders (e.g. 

Program Division, WHO) including 
industry

3. Published externally:
1. www.unicef.org/innovation &

www.unicef.org/supply
2. United Nations Global Marketplace 

(UNGM)
Technical and procedural questions 
are managed by UNICEF staff and 
made publicly available  
1. Tender

• Technical evaluation 
• Financial evaluation 
• Sample evaluation 

2. Field trials
3. Contract/LTA 

http://www.unicef.org/innovation
http://www.unicef.org/supply
https://www.ungm.org/


Ongoing dialogue, allowing for questions and inputs to the TPP.

Research and Development

Industry consultations to allow a more in-depth dialogue, including between developers.

Survey of R&D pipelines, RFI, RFPs utilized when 
appropriate to gain formal feedback from developers.

Guiding principle: Transparent, non-exclusive dialogue prior to competitive process

Facilitating user feedback as basis for co-creation 
within the framework of competitive tendering. 

Incentives to drive R&D including financial pull 
mechanisms.



PLC-model model adapted from: 
• Rogers, Everett M. (1962). Diffusion of innovations (1st ed.). New York: Free Press of Glencoe
• Moore, Goeffrey (1991). Crossing the chasm: Marketing and selling technology to mainstream customers. Harper Business 

New York, NY

• Foster, Richard N. (1986). Innovation: The Attacker's Advantage". Summit Book
• Christensen, Clayton M. (1997). The innovator’s dilemma, Harvard Business School Press

Crossing the chasm

“The most difficult step is making the transition between visionaries (early adopters) and 
pragmatists (early majority) - within UNICEF often classified as the 2nd valley of death”.

Scale: Driving across the chasm

How we reduce cost
• Foster competition
• Drive volume
• Strategic/transparent procurement as negotiation 

tool 
• Special contracting such as a pre-payment or firm 

commitments

How we increase perceived value
• Field Trials (FT)
• Programmatic and technical guidance
• Engagements with partners, such as WHO 
• Advocacy to end-users and implementing partners
• Decision assist tools

High

Low

Time

UNICEF’s 
dilemma



Product Innovation Project Overview



Nutrition Innovation – Rational for focus

UNICEF 

Nutrition is essential for the Success of ALL the 
Sustainable Development GOALS.

Over the last couple of years UNICEF have seen 
gaps in the current programming and a need for 
nutrition innovation as a focus area.

Currently, a variety of different potential nutrition 
projects exist in Nutrition Innovation from infant 
nutrition toolkits to anthropometric equipment. 

Ideas that could not be scaled within a reasonable 
time horizon in current UNICEF global 
programming, were excluded. 

The included ideas are in different stages - Explore 
Phase/Concept/Field Trial/Ready for Scale.



Example of Regional Consultations process on Nutrition Innovation

UNICEF 

In May – September 2019, SD consulted all 
UNICEF Regional Supply and Nutrition 
advisors on the relevance of different 
nutrition innovation ideas

A structured and comprehensive 
consultation approach was used to 
determine the relevance of the different 
nutrition innovations for the Regional 
programming activities

The approach helped to determine potential:

• Risks 

• Impact 

• UNICEF’s need to engage within the area



Questions asked in the Risk/Impact tool

UF 

What is the potential 
Impact

Will the product reach high numbers of beneficiaries?

Equity – would we reach vulnerable populations? 

Respond to critical need – does it address a clear gap? Is there evidence behind the product?

Cost saving – any or none?

What are the 
associated Risks:

How complex is the project? (‘acceptance’ in country, field trials, time to market etc.)

How much is required for implementation? (Changes to policy, manuals, training etc.)

Operational sustainability? (Any increase to lifecycle cost? Can supply chain carry it?)

Could the product cause any harm? (Safety, reputational risk etc.)

Need to engage/Does 
UNICEF have an 

important role to play? 

Is a product available on the market for UNICEF’s procurement?

Is Industry engaged in product development?

Can UNICEF Influence markets?

It the product relevant for UNICEF’s strategic priorities? 



Decision making on Nutrition Innovation Projects: 

UNICEF 

• Overall SDGs and Strategic Priorities in UNICEF and 
governments

• UNICEF Strategic Plan 2018-02021 

• Nutrition priorities and new Nutrition Strategy

• Consultation exercise
• Qualitative feedback on nutrition innovation ideas – regional 

preferences/priorities/differences/gaps

• Risk/Impact tool outcomes 

• Regional focus areas/major gaps 

• Global Application: generic prototype with room for local 
customization  

• Quick wins, un-used potential e.g. Eat/play box



Current Nutrition Innovation Ideas

UNICEF 

• RUTF 
• Renovation (different legumes/cereals)
• Novel (+amino acids),
• Innovation (fish, egg, insects)

• Infant and Young Child Feeding Tools

• Height Measurement devices
• HMD 1
• HMD 2

• Innovative RUTF packaging with Early Child Development elements

• Pregnant and lactating women supplement

• Ready to drink therapeutic milk – Innovative packaging

• Improved MUAC tapes (better precision)

NB: UNICEF would like to continue to receive Nutrition Product Innovation Ideas that could 
be relevant for nutrition programming



Infant and Young Child Feeding (IYCF) Toolkit
• Need: 

• Globally 1 in 3 children is not growing well due to malnutrition. 
• Poor quality diets drive malnutrition in early childhood – half of children are not eating a 

balanced diet including fruit, vegetables, eggs, dairy, fish or meat. 
• Strong tools to facilitate infant and young child feeding programming are missing – once the 

health worker has left - the messages are forgotten. 

• Solution: 
• The toolkit (bowl, spoon, counselling card)provides a simple and practical translation of 

difficult nutrition messages for caretakers and intend to address quantity and quality aspects 
of infant and young child feeding.

• Status: 
• Comprehensive structured needs analysis undertaken with Regional Offices and Country 

Offices including showcasing in 2 ROs (ESARO, ROSA). 
• Learning on supplier base and customization to address dietary diversity is ongoing.

• Next steps: 
• Supplier consultation and specification to be developed
• Request for Expression of Interest to be sent to suppliers to come up with designs 
• Subject to ‘light field trial’ results, product to be included in Supply Catalogue in 2020. 


